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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Architectural Selection Committee 

 Whom It May Concern 

 

FROM: Hollis G. Milton, Superintendent 

 

DATE: August 1, 2019  

 

PLACE: ARCHITECTURAL SELECTION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
 

 

 
There will be a meeting of the Architectural Selection Committee of the West Feliciana Parish School 

Board held on Tuesday, August 6, 2019, from 2:00 to 4:00 p.m. in the School Board meeting room, 

4727 Fidelity Street, St. Francisville, Louisiana  70775.  Items to be discussed are as follows: 

 

AGENDA 

August 6, 2019 

 

Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

 

 I. Approve Agenda * 

 

 II. Approve Minutes of July 30, 2019 Meeting 

 

III. Presentations by Architectural Firms   

 

IV. Adjourn  

 

HGM:jf 

Attachments  

19-105 

 

cc: Principals and Supervisors 

 

* Attachments 
 

 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact 

June Ford at (225-635-3891), describing the assistance that is necessary.  

http://www.wfpsb.org/

